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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. < 52015
To: Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads / ALIVE Implementers
District ALIVE Coordinators (DIACs)
ALIVE Tea@:és
From: NATIVIDAD P. BAYUBAY, CESO VI
Officer-In-Charge a
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: One-day District ALIVE Coordinators (DIACs) Meeting
Date: September 11, 2015

In line with the implementation of the Madrasah/Muslim Education Program (MEP),
mandated through DepEd Order no. 51, s. 2004 and DepEd Order no. 28 s. 2015, the
Curriculum Implementation Division (CID) under the Rationalization Program has the
tasks of ensuring the full implementation of the MEP, these include the needs to be attended
to, in order to fully achieve the Education for All (EFA) goal.

In view hereof, the Division ALIVE Coordinator (DAC) of this division is hereby
authorized an official business to conduct the One-Day District ALIVE Coordinators
(DIACs) Meeting on September 19, 2015 in Osukan Elementary School, Labason,
Zamboanga del Norte.

It is expected that due respect and support be extended to the Division ALIVE Coordinator
(DAC) for the successiul implementation of the MEP/ALIVE Programs in our division.

One day service credit will be given to the participants of the said meeting since it will be
done on’Saturday.

Travel and other incidental expenses incurred by the DAC relative to the above-mentioned
activity shall be charged to the Division MEP Support Funds subject to the usual
accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

Widest and immediate dissemination of this memorandum to all concerned is hereby
desired.
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